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Ruth Nettles

From: Bronwyn Revell [BRevell@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Meonday, August 25, 2008 1:03 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: John Wharton; Marty Deterding; Steve Watford; David Porter

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 060122-WU; Application for a limited proceeding increase in water rates in Pasco County

by Aloha Utilities, Inc.
Attachments: Request for Oral Argument.pdf; Aloha Response to Citizens' Motion to Compel.pdf

a. John L. Wharton, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
iohnw@rsbattorneys.com
850-877-6555
850-656-4029 (Fax)

b. Docket No. 060122-WU; Application for a limited proceeding increase in water rates in Pasco County by Aloha Utilities, Inc.

¢. Filed on behalf of Aloha Utilities, Inc.

d. Request for Oral Argument consists of two pages
Aloha Utilities, Inc.'s Response to Citizens' Motion to Compel consists of 9 pages

e. Request for Oral Argument
Aloha Utilities, Inc.'s Response to Citizens' Motion to Compel
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Application for a limited proceeding Docket No. 060122-WU
increase in water rates in Pasco County
by Aloha Utilities, Inc. Filed: August 25, 2008
/
ALOHA UTILITIES, INC.’S

REQUEST FOR ORAL ARGUMENT
ALOHA UTILITIES, INC. (“Aloba”), by and through its undersigned
attome)}s, respectfully requesfs oral argument on the Citizens' Motion to Compel.
Oral argument will allow the Prehearing Officer to achieve a more comprehensive
understanding of the applicable rules, the actual outstanding discovery which is
ostensibly at issue in this case, the Commission's precedents, and what has actually
occurred between the parties with regard to OPC's categorical request for these
documents.
Respectfully submitted this 25th day of August, 2008, by
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive

Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(850)877-6555
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John L. Wharton
For the Firm
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been
furnished via electronic and U.S. Maii* to the following this 25th day of August,
2008:

Customer Petitioners*
c/o Wayne T. Forehand
1216 Arlinbrook Drive
Trinity, Florida 34655

Jean Hartman, Esquire

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
jhartman({@psc.state.fl.us

Stephen C. Reilly, Esquire
Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street

Room 812 ‘
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400
reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us
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John L. Wharton
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